EXHIBIT 2

State of Phone Justice: Local jails, state prisons and private phone providers

Email from Olga Rombach, Western Union National Account Executive to
Karen Doss Harbison of Awnilel, Re: FCC, September 3, 2014

(See our red underline.)
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From: Karen Doss Harbison <kdoss@atni.net>
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 12:47 PM
To: 'Olga Rombach'; board@atni.net
Subject: RE: FCC

Olga,

We are working closely with the AL PSC and will be filing a rebuttal to the recent proposal sent to the FCC. The October
date in AL has now been pushed to November. It's my understanding the FCC has put the order on the fast-track so we
should be getting back with you soon. In the interim we will keep everything as it is.

Thanks,

Karen

From: Olga Rombach [mailto:Olga.Rombach@westernunion.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 8:29 PM

To: Karen Doss Harbison; board@atni.net

Subject: RE: FCC

Hello,
Have you made a decision on how you want to proceed?

Olga Rombach

National Account Executive

Global Consumer Financial Services*
17387 SW 20th Ct

Miramar, FL 33029

954-447-9585 Office

954-647-7164 Cell
olgarombach@westernunion.com

http://foundation.westernunion.com/
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moving money for better

From: Karen Doss Harbison [mailto:kdoss@atni.net]
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 9:17 AM

To: board@atni.net

Cc: Olga Rombach

Subject: FW: FCC

Please see the below and reply with your response.
Thanks,

Karen



From: Olga Rombach [mailto:Olga.Rombach@westernunion.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2014 12:51 PM

To: Karen Doss Harbison

Subject: RE: FCC

Karen,

Have you had a chance to discuss this option with the board? We had an internal discussion and at the $5.95 fee we will

not be able to provide you with revenue share. As it is we will already be lowering our fee by $4.00, this is revenue that
we have to write off. We can work with you to establish a second code city just for AL. | know that this may come into
effect with other states but | think we can cross that bridge if and when it happens. Please let me know your thoughts
so that we can take the next step. Thank you.

Olga Rombach

National Account Executive

Global Consumer Financial Services*
17387 SW 20th Ct

Miramar, FL 33029

954-447-9585 Office

954-647-7164 Cell
olgarombach@westernunion.com
http://foundation.westernunion.com/
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moving money for better

From: Olga Rombach

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 1:17 PM
To: 'kdoss@atni.net'

Subject: Re: FCC

Ok just to clarify as | may be asked the same question.
Olga Rombach

National Account Executive

Western Union

17387 SW 20 CT

Miramar, FL 33029

954-447-9585

From: Karen Doss Harbison [mailto:kdoss@atni.net]

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 01:08 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Olga Rombach :

Cc: Marie Kitson <mkitson@myphoneaccount.com>; 'Alex Westberry' <akwestberry@gmail.com>; 'Michael Layland'
<michael@atni.net>

Subject: RE: FCC

Olga,
Thanks. | need to check with the Board to make sure everyone is in agreement before | answer your question. We will
have a response back to you as soon as possible. However, because of what is going on with the FCC and we have heard

that other states will be following AL’s lead, we probably will have the same lower fee everywhere.

Thanks again,


peter


peter



Karen

From: Olga Rombach [mailto:Olga.Rombach@westernunion.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 11:00 AM

To: kdoss@atni.net
Subject: FCC

Karen,

| received your letter and will be working with marketing to see what we can do. Does the ruling only affect your
contracts in AL? Meaning can we reduce the fee for the AL accounts only and keep the existing fee for the other
states? I’'m just trying to make sure | fully understand. Please let me know.

Olga Rombach

National Account Executive

Global Consumer Financial Services*
17387 SW 20th Ct

Miramar, FL 33029

954-447-9585 Office

954-647-7164 Cell
olgarombach@westernunion.com
http://foundation. westernunion.com/

moving money for better

The information transmitted, including any content in this communication is confidential, is intended only for
the use of the intended recipient and is the property of The Western Union Company or its affiliates and
subsidiaries. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use of the information
contained in or transmitted with the communication or dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
Western Union sender immediately by replying to this message and delete the original message



